From:  Colvin, Michacl
Sent: 3/6/2013 12:58:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bec:

Subject: Re: A. 12-06-010

Sighs. We do have some *incredible® ALJs. And then we have the rest of the roster. At our
next lunch, we can swap stories.

MC

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:57 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: A. 12-06-010

Good god. Why is it always so hard to get things done by the ALJ division ?

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:55 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: A. 12-06-010

Well considering that I pretty much re-wrote the thing to be in English, I understand.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:54 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: A. 12-06-010
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It has been a looooooong wait.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:51 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: A. 12-06-010

Ripped out of the ALJ by the full grit of my teeth... !

MC

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:47 PM
To: Mason, Robert; Colvin, Michael

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: A. 12-06-010

Thanks Bob.

From: Mason, Robert [mailto:robert. mason@cpuc.ca.qgovl
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:36 AM

To: Colvin, Michael

Cc: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: A. 12-06-010

The decision has been web published and has an Agenda ID of 11957 so it is on the 3/21

Commission meeting agenda.

Robert M. Mason 111

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
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505 Van Ness Ave, 5th Floor
San Francisco, California, 94102
415-703-1470

rim@cpuc.ca.qgov
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